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State of North Carolina 
Department of Environment, 
Health and Natural Resources 
Division of Solid Waste Management 

James B. Hunt, Jr., Governor 
Jonathan B. Howes, Secretary 
William L. Meyer, Director 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Steve Jarrett 

April 12, 1994 

Hunter Nissan Lincoln Mercury, Inc. 
1340 Spartanburg Highway 
Hendersonville, North Carolina 28792 

NCO 981 867 435 

Dear Mr. Jarrett: 

P1·,~ .,_8-£2 !ZS-

• an 
DEHNR 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 
Docket# 94-184 

on December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Hazardous 
Waste Section (Section) was authorized to operate the State 
Resource Conservation Recovery Act (RCRA) Hazardous Waste Program 
under the Solid Waste Management Act (Act), North Carolina 
General $tatute 130A, Article 9 and rules promulgated thereto at 
15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA program. 
Hunter Nissan Lincoln Mercury, Inc. of Hendersonville, North 
Carolina, is classified as a small quantity generator of 
hazardous waste and is subject to the requirements of 40 CFR 262, 
codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007, and 40 CFR 279, codified at 15A 
NCAC 13A .0018. 

On March 25, 1994, Ms. Spring Allen, Waste Management Specialist 
with this Office, inspected your facility for compliance with the 
Rules. During that inspection, the following violations were 
noted: 

A. 40 CFR 262.34(d) (5) (ii), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007, 
states that: 

A generator who generates greater than 100 kilograms but 
less than 1000 kilograms of hazardous waste in a calendar 
month may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 180 days or 
less without a permit or without having interim status, 
provided that: 

P.O. Box 27687. Raleigh. North Carolina 27611 -7687 Telephone 919-733-4996 FAX 919-715-3605 
An Equal Opportunity Affirmative Action Employer 50% recycled/ l 0% post-consumer paper 



Hunter Nissan Lincoln Mercury, Inc. 
April 12, 1994 
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The generator complies with the following requirements: 

The generator must post the following information next to 
the telephone: 
(A) The names and telephone number of the emergency 

coordinator. 
(B) Location of fire extinguishers and spill control 

material and, if present, fire alarm; and 
(C) The telephone number of the fire department unless the 

facility has a direct alarm. 

Hunter Nissan Lincoln Mercury Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 
262.34(d) (5) (ii), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007, in that it 
failed to post the required information beside the phone. 

B. 40 CFR 279.22(d), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0018, states 
that: 

Upon detection of a release of used oil to the environment 
not subject to the requirements of part 280, subpart F of 
this chapter which has occurred after the effective date of 
the authorized used oil program for the State in which the 
release is located, a generator must perform the following 
cleanup steps: 

(1) Stop the release; 
(2) Contain the released used oil; 
(3) Clean up and manage properly the released used oil and 

other materials; and 
(4) If necessary to prevent future releases, repair or 

replace any leaking used oil storage containers or 
tanks prior to returning them to service. 

Hunter Nissan Lincoln Mercury, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 
279.22(d), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0018, in that it has allowed 
a release of used oil to the ground and has failed to respond to 
the release. 

COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE 

A. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(d) (5) (ii), codified at 15A NCAC 
13A .0007, by ensuring that required information is posted 
beside the telephone. 
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B. Comply with 40 CFR 279.22(d), codified at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0018, by ensuring that the used oil release is stopped, 
contained, cleaned up, and prevented from reoccurring as 
required. 

If the requirements above are not met, pursuant to N.C. General 
Statutes 130A-22(a) and 15A NCAC 13A .0701-.0707, an 
administrative penalty of up to $25,000 per day may be assessed 
for violation of the hazardous waste law or regulations. 

Sincerely, r f .... 1<4-,,a.-
Jerome H. Rhodes, Chief 
Hazardous Waste Section 

JHR/jsp/jarrett 

cc: Keith Masters 
Spring Allen 
Nann Guthrie 
central Files 





HOLSTON COMPANIES 
Recyclers of Used Oils 
Wastewater Disposal 

May 20, 1994 

Complete Remedial Services 
Environmental Systems Management 

North Carolina Department of Environment, 
Health and Natural Resources 

Division of Environmental Management 
59 Woodfin Place 
Asheville, North Carolina 28801 

ATTENTION: Ms. Spring Allen 
Hazardous Waste Section 

RE: Hunter Nissan, Lincoln, Mercury of Hendersonville 
Contaminated Soil Removal and Disposal 
Hendersonville, North Carolina 

Holston Project Number: NC94 423 

Dear Spring, 

P.O. Box 720 
Hwy. 19/23 
Waynesville, NC 28786 
(704) 452-2836 
(704) 452-2838 Fax 

Enclosed, you will find a copy of our report for the above referenced 
project along with all of the attachments. 

Please review the enclosed and provide our client with your response. 
Additionally, please send Holston Companies a copy of your response 
for our records. 

If you have questions of comment, please feel free to contact me at 
(704) 452 9363. 

Sincerely, 

Project Manager 

MPK/sj 

cc: Steve Jarrett 
Service Manager 
Hunter Nissan Lincoln Mercury 

Atlanta, GA 
Birmingham, AL 
Chattanooga, TN 
Winston-Salem, NC 
Waynesville, NC 
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HOLSTON COMPANIES 
Recyclers of Used Oils 
Wastewater Disposal 

Complete Remedial Services 
Environmental Systems Management 

JOB SUMMARY REPORT 
for 

CONTAMINATED SOIL DISPOSAL 

COMPLETED FOR: 

Hunter Nissan Lincoln Mercury Dealership 
1340 Spartanburg Highway 

Hendersonville, North Carolina 28752 

Date Work Completed: April 28, 1994 

Report Date: May 20, 1994 

P.O. Box 720 
Hwy. 19/23 
Waynesville, NC 28786 
(704) 452-2836 
(704) 452-2838 Fax 

Atlanta, GA 
Birmingham , AL 
Chattanooga, TN 
Winston-Salem, NC 
Waynesville, NC 
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JOB SUMMARY REPORT 
for 

CONTAMINATED SOIL DISPOSAL 

COMPLETED FOR: 

Hunter Nissan Lincoln Mercury Dealership 
Hendersonville, North Carolina 

On April 28, 1994, Mr. Steve Garrett, Service Manager of Hunter Nissan, 
Lincoln, Mercury of Hendersonville contracted with Holston Companies, 
Inc. to excavate waste oil impacted soil from around their waste oil 
tank. 

Visual inspection indicated stained soil around and under one (1) 560 
gallon used oil tank. The stained soil was excavated to a depth of 
between four (4) to six (6) inches in the stained area. Digging was 
performed with a rubber-tired Bobcat. An area approximately ten feet 
square was scraped and the soil was placed in two (2) 55 gallon drums. 

Soil samples from the excavation bottom and a composite sample of the 
stained soil in the drums was collected. Laboratory analyses results 
from these samples are enclosed. A site map is also enclosed 
indicating the tank, excavation, and sample locations. During the 
excavation, the referenced used oil tank was pushed to the side in 
order to remove stained soil from beneath it. 

Clean gravel and soil were used to backfill the excavation area. The 
tank was returned to its original position. 

In conclusion it should be stated, from observation of the stained tank 
and surrounding soil, that this contamination is the result of sloppy 
pouring and maintenance of Hunter's used oil tank. The used oil tank 
is not leaking and no major spills or releases have ever occurred. 
Additionally, Hunter' management is scheduling installation of a 
concrete pad, containment area, and a wooden overhang to resolve this 
problem. Work is scheduled to begin immediately on the improvements. 
In addition the employees of Hunter Nissan, Lincoln, Mercury will 
practice improved pouring practices and maintenance of the used oil 
tank and funnel. These actions will avoid a similar occurrence in the 
future. 
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The Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon levels in the remaining soil beneath 
the tank are below regulatory limits and no farther excavation is 
needed at this time. 

The two drums containing stained soil are scheduled for transportation 
to and disposal at the Piedmont Industrial Landfill in Kernsville, 
North Carolina. 

Respectfully submitted 

j} l!lt!td f ;\pUCLW/ty 
Michael P. Kowaluk 
Project Manager 
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I OPERATIONS LABORATORY SERVICES CONSULTATION 

I ANALYTICAL INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH LABORATORY 
4295 Cromwell Road, Suite 614 

Chattanooga, Tennessee 37421-2177 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(615) 894-8102 

LAB. N0.:940429-05890 

CUSTOMER: 631 
HOLSTON COMPANY 
P.O BOX 720,HWY 
WAYNESVILLE, NC 

ATTENTION:MIKE KOWALUK 

19-A & 23 
28786 

(704) 452-2836 FAX: 
SAMPLE :NC94-423 Hunter-Nissan/Mercury 

DATE RECD. : 04/29/94 
SAMPLE DATE: 04/28/94 

DATE REQUESTED: 
CUST P.O.: 5174 

:A (soil) 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

ANALYSIS 
M.D.L. Methods Date Initial 

1 
Oil & Grease ( 9 0 71 ) •••••••• 

TOTAL PETROLEUM HYDROCARBONS 

181 mg/Kg .1 9071 05/12/94 PG 

1418.1 ..•.•..........•....•. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I Notes: 

68 mg/Kg 10 418.1 05/06/94 JK 

lxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
We hereby certify that the analytical procedures employed 

I are those approved by the Environmental Protection Agency or 
other applicable methods for these analyses. 

I 
I 

ANALYTICAL INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH LABORATORIES 

By <;:;\~ G\ "--~·~~~~-.,--\~ 



I OPERATIONS LABORATORY SERVICES CONSULTATION 

I ANALYTICAL INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH LABORATORY 
4295 Cromwell Road, Suite 614 

Chattanooga, Tennessee 37421-2177 
(615) 894-8102 

I LAB. N0.:940429-05891 

I 
I 

CUSTOMER: 631 
HOLSTON COMPANY 
P.O BOX 720,HWY 
WAYNESVILLE, NC 

ATTENTION:MIKE KOWALUK 

19-A & 23 
28786 

(704) 452-2836 FAX: 

DATE RECD. : 04/29/94 
SAMPLE DATE: 04/28/94 

DATE REQUESTED: 
CUST P.O.: 5174 

I SAMPLE :NC94-423 Hunter-Nissan/Mercury 
:Comp. B (soil) 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
ANALYSIS I M.D.L. Methods Date Initial 

1 
Oil & Grease (9071) •••••••. 6600 mg/Kg .1 9071 05/12/94 PG 

TOTAL PETROLEUM HYDROCARBONS 
1418.1 ..................... . 1600 mg/Kg 10 418.1 05/06/94 JK 

I i;~;n~T~: ~ •••••••••••••••• 
Barium .................... . 
Cadmium ...........•••...... 

I Chromium ...•........•...... 
Lead ••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Mercury •••••••••.•••.•.•••• 

I Selenium .................. . 
Silver ................ . ... . 

I 
I 
I Notes: 

<0.500 
<5.00 
<0.100 
<0.500 
<0.500 
<0.01 
<0.100 
<0.500 

mg/L 
mg/L 
mg/L 
mg/L 
mg/L 
mg/L 
mg/L 
mg/L 

0.500 6010 05/04/94 DS 
5.00 6010 05/04/94 DS 
0.100 6010 05/04/94 DS 
0.500 6010 05/04/94 DS 
0.500 6010 05/04/94 DS 
0.01 7470 05/04/94 MC 
0.100 6010 05/04/94 DS 
0.500 6010 05/04/94 DS 

lxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
We hereby certify that the analytical procedures employed 

I are those approved by the Environmental Protection Agency or 
other applicable methods for these analyses. 

I 
I 

ANALYTI~ NDUST~ ~ ARCH LABORATORIES 
'--..:j) ~ ~~) ~0'-H-:- . - ....._ 

By '~-J 
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HOLSTON"id!;MED~N. INC. 

P.O. Box 6069 
Chattanooga, TN 37401 
(615)266-9400 
1-800-222-4530 

P.O. Box "'88--n.D / _______, 
Waynesville, NC 287~ ----------------

(704) 452-9363 
1-800-222-4525 

Chain of Custod 

LAB USE ONLY 
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( ,,11-F. 41 df'L i ,~ 
Bill to: 

Holston Remediation, Inc. 
P.O. Box 6069 
Chattanooga, TN 37401 
(615)266-9400 I 

Page_l_of __ 
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State of North Carolina 
Department of Environment, Health, and Natural Resources 

Division of Solid Waste Management 
P.O. Box 27687 · Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7687 

James G. Martin, Governor 
William W. Cobey, Jr., Secretary 

William L. Meyer 
Director 

C:ER~I FI ED MP.IL 
RETURN RECEIPT RE UEST.ED 

NO~ICE OF VIOLATION 
Docket~ 

m(l. ~~ £{\_,~ *" n~ ,,, . . 
"lA. I -1'\ " . A ' .·1\L~\,L ~ ll;.;'LCl.1- l._y' J l~. CJ ftLV\A-t.-l lt-J.!ll2/y\_ C...JJv . . ..l u 
I ).:JO ~ ·JC-- L'-JC: r":-/:JlL l~1{t.~~k_~~ 
&1-'?..,~u{J .. ILJ c----'(\.,.uLJ~ N C..... 2 ~ 7 1 2-. 

NCD 9i'J <g&J7 ~3~ 
Dear 1....m) J} .. }\/U:5tf-
On DccP-mber :8, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Hazardous Waste 
Section (State) was authorized to operate the State RCRA hazardous 
waste program under the Solid Waste Management Act (Act), N.C.G.S. 
130A, Article 9 and rules . promulgated thereto~~ 15.A NCAC 13A, _ __ _ 
(Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA program. "71~~ ~L.!Y)~ :. 

J(lcu//(, . ///lJL,tec:.L.l, .. ,J.'(,. J /knth'\i.X)..J_(fu-1 North Carolina is classified as a 'S1't\r:....U.~·i..J..J_.x/ 
~ generator o~haz~rdous waste and is subject to the requirements of 40 u 

CFR 262 codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007. 

onlr/<2'1Lh Zs; 6Cllf1 1U ~.&lL.-~"6 ~ ..i, Waste Management Specialist 
with this office inspected your facility for compliance with North 
Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules. During that inspection 
the following violation~ were noted: 

. ·' --- .. .._;: -- .. ~ ... -- ·· . . . ..,,. 

. ·.·. -- -· _ ,, ~ -·· - . , .. 

·-'· · ·· 
. :-· . .,-~ ... _::. ·.=.~ :-~ -·~: . . 
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A generator wno generates greater than 100 lei lograms but less than 1000 lei lograms of hazardous 
waste in a calendar roonth may acc1.111Jlate hazardous waste on-site for 180 days or less without a 
pennit or without having interim status, provided that: 

The generator cOOl)lies with the following req..Jirements: 

The generator rrust post the following information next to the telephone: 
{Al The ni¥lles and telephone nurber of the emergency coordinator. 
{Bl Location of fire extinguishers and spill control material and, if present, 

fire a l arm; and 
{Cl The telephone nurber of the fire department unless the facility has a direct 

alarm. 

leapaiw to rel-. Upon detection of • release of used oil to the envircnnent not albject to the 
· requireinents of pert 280, subpart F of this chapter lilich has occurrec{ after the effective date of 
the authorized used oil program for the State in ..i,icn the release i& Located, a generator aat 
perform the fol Lowil"G cle~ steps: 

(1) Stop the release; 
(2) Contain the released used oil; 
(3) Clean~ and Nna~ properly the released used oil and other •ter-ials; and 
(4) If necessary to prevent future releases, repair or replace any Leakil"G used oil storage 

containers or tanks prior to retuming them to service. 
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James G. Martin, Governor 
Phillip J. Kirk, Jr., Secretary 

January 5, 1987 

Ronald H. Levine, M.D., M.P.H. 
State Health Director 

Hunter Nissan Lincoln Mer., Inc. 
13~0 Spartanburg Highway 
Hendersonville, NC 28739 

RE: EPA ID No. NCD981867435 

Dear Sir: 

Listed alx>ve is your EPA ID nuroer which has been assigned by the EPA. As a 
snall generator, you should be faniliar with 10 NCAC lOF N.C. Hazardous 
~fast: Managerrent Rules .0002 Definitions; arrl .0029 ld3ntification arrl 
Listing of Hazardous :faste - Part 261 and .0030 Stan:L:1ds for Hazardous 
:~ast3 Generators - Part 262. 

En:losed is a cop y of A Hanjbook for s~all 3usiDesses which is intended to 
avoid the need for you to obtain, read, and unjerstand the actual regulatory 
r e ::iuirerents for snall quantity generators. Howev3r, if you wish to obtain a 
CO?Y of the actual regulations, you ~ay do so by conta:ting the Solid and 
~--13.zadous ~.Jaste \1anaserent 'Srnnch, Division of Health Services, P.O. Box 2091, 
~leigh, North Carolina 27602. To cover the cost of printing, a fee of $5.00 
is charged for a copy of the regulations. 

N'.:SU provides a training pro5ran f.::>r s11all generatGrs whic~ you J1ay ~-Jant to 
attend. The Departrent has a contract with N'.:SU to con:iu:t training for snall 
generators. Call Linda Watkins at (919) 737-3002 for a flyer describing th-: 

1 ' • w::> r'<soops rn your area. 

The Solid arrl Hazardous Waste '1anagerrent Branch contains a Technical 
Assistance Unit which is available to answer questions. The Unit can be 
rea::hed by contacting the Branch Office at (919) 733-2178. 

cc: KEITil MASTERS 

Attactment 

Sincerely, 
,,...-, ' 

( - . ) ' (,? 
"---~ l!~ I._, \../ 0--,1 __ ,,/ ~ 

' ~ (L./'-
Hillian Paige, Environnental Engineer 
Supervisor for Technical Assistance 
Soli'.i & Hazardous Wast: Ha::1a5erent Bran:h 
Envirorrnental Health Section 
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State of North Carolina 
Department of Environment, Health, and Natural Resources 

512 North Salisbury Street • Raleigh, North Carolina 27604 
Division of Solid Waste Management 

James B. Hunt, Jr., Governor Telephone 9 i9-733-2 i 7s Jonathan R Howes, Secretary 

HUNTER NISSAN LINCOLN MERCURY 
1340 SPARTANBURG HIGHWAY 
HENDERSONVILLE NC 28792 

RE: EPA ID No.: NCD981867435 

Dear Sir: 

April 30, 1993 

Based on information received by this office for the site identified with the above EPA ID number, the State has 
accepted and processed the change in RCRA classification or information for the above listed site. 

Your EPA ID number is active. 

Current computer record of your facility contains following information: 

( X Indicates Operational Status of Your Facility) 

- LARGE GENERA TOR X SMALL QNTY. GENERATOR 
- TREATER - TRANSPORTER 

- STORER - DISPOSER 

Company Name: HUNTER NISSAN LINCOLN MERCURY 
Owner: HAL M HUNTER 
Owner Address: 2520 AHSEVILLE HWY 
City, St.& ZIP: HENDERSONVILLE NC 28792 
Contact: JARRETT STEVE 
Phone Number: (704)697-2222 
Location Addr.: 1340 SPARTANBURG HIGHWAY 
City, St.& ZIP: HENDERSONVILLE NC 28792 

Please verify the above computer information. Please notify us of any corrections. 

We are advising EPA of the change. Please notify us if there is any further change in your operations which 
would affect your status, namely Company's Name, Ownership, Address, Contact, or Telephone. 
Your EPA ID number is currently active. 

An Equal Opporrunity Affirmative A:tion Employc,-

CC: SPRING ALLEN 
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Please print or type with ELITE type (12 characters per inch) in the unshaded areas only 
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SIC CODE NUMBER 

) IX. Description of Regulated Wastes (Use additional sheets If riecessary} 

Form Approw,d. 0MB No. 2050-0028. EJll)ires 9-30-92 
GSA No. 0246- EPA-OT 

A. Characteristics of Nonlisted Hazardous Wastes. Mark ·x· in the boxes corresponding to the characteristics of nonlisted hazardous 
wastes your installation handles. (See 10 CFR Parts 261 .20 - 261 .24) 
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>l. ···, · 
x> c~it1t1bat1on · 
. I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision In 
accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the Information 
submitted. Based on my Inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible 
gathering the Information, the Information submitted Is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, 

. complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false Information, Including the posslb/1/ty of fine 
1,;nprlsc,11111ent tor knowing vlr1/:11rin1nc. 

Name and Official Title (type or print) 

.. 
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